

*Minutes*  
*1<sup>st</sup> Sunningdale Scouts Social Committee*

**Attendees:** Doug Home (DH)  
Julian Crofton (JC)  
Lynne Ringshaw (LR)  
Louise Home (LH)

**Apologies:** Sue Klienciweiz (?)  
Vanessa ?

Doug opened the meeting by stating the main objective of this committee was to try and hold events which would involve families across the scouting fraternities – fundraising would be the by product of these events, not the reason for.

Fundraising monies are needed to cover:

New workroom/storage area  
Maintenance on existing buildings  
Centenary celebrations in 2010

Established fundraising events are:

Jumble sales x 4  
Sunningdale Carnival (next carnival Sept. 2009)

Proposed social events:

**Quiz Night** – Village Hall or CMI building - we provide baked potatoes, chilli & cheese, people provide their own drink. Pay pp at door - *LR/LH to organise catering and LR to investigate venues/costs.*

**Curry Night** – *DH to speak to Lesley Tindall re Rajvoog in Sunninghill for w/c 2<sup>nd</sup> or 9<sup>th</sup> February*

**Barn Dance & BBQ** – possibly in April – again using Village Hall?

**Walk/Picnic in Windsor Park or Lightwater Country Park** - *DH to speak to Betty*

**Wraysbury** – regatta & BBQ – *JC to investigate membership & insurance*

**Golf Day** – Sunningdale – DH to investigate

Go-Karting, Paint Balling, Skating and Bowling were also suggested.

Centenary Ball:

The following was agreed:

- Date: 10<sup>th</sup> July 2010
- Black Tie event
- Cash Bar
- Band – Glen Griffiths will organise
- Open Buffet
- Approximate numbers 250

LR to speak to Silwood College re availability and costs.

Other:

It was suggested that we should try and put a “Countdown to Ball” figure on the website.

Contact local companies with a mailshot advertising Centenary Ball looking for sponsorship/auction prizes – *LR to compose*.

It was suggested that we try and get a Social Newsletter out showing forthcoming events and requesting help in the way of tombola prizes (unwanted xmas presents), help with funding, do you know a band, decorating of venues, availability to attend, etc. We should also advertise events in parish magazines, Sunday flyers – we have contacts in St. Francis Church (LR), St. Michael’s Church (Lynne Povey) and S’dale Church (Sarah Biggs).

It was agreed that Julian would not need to attend Social Committee meetings going forward, but Doug would keep him informed of any developments.